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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Hamala, Mark (DCOZ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:56 AM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Subject: FW: Case #21234 University of the District of Columbia (UDC) 4200 Connecticut Avenue, 

NW 20008
Attachments: Motion Form 150 - Filing 2 7 2025.pdf; Authorization Letter Case #21234.pdf; BZA Case 

#B21234 - ANC Letter of Support.pdf; PS_PERM_Misc_Antenna_Prod_20200222
_v2224rBJHc_20241204_114415.pdf; PS_PERM_Misc_Antenna_Prod_20200222
_v2224rBJHc_20241204_125133.pdf; Motion Form 150 Supplement Case 21234.pdf; 
UDC Building 38 Zoning Case Studies Letter 10-28-24.pdf

Hi Pat, 
 
Could you add the email below as exhibit 25G – Certificate of Service. Thanks! 
 
From: Gregory, Philippe (DGS-Contractor) <philippe.gregory@dc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:52 AM 
To: ANC 3F Office (ANC 3F) <3F.ANC@dc.gov> 
Cc: ANC3F <commissioners@anc3f.com> 
Subject: FW: Case #21234 University of the District of Columbia (UDC) 4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW 20008 
 
Attention ANC  3F - Please find attached additional supporting documentation in preparation for the BZA hearing 
scheduled on March 5. 
 
Thank you for your assistance as always. 
 
Regards, Phil Gregory 
 
PHIL GREGORY 
SENIOR PROGRAM MANAGER 
 
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DIVISION 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
MOBILE: (703) 424-6673 
EMAIL:  Philippe.Gregory@dc.gov  
www.dgs.dc.gov 

 
 
 
 

From: Gregory, Philippe (DGS-Contractor)  
Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 10:05 AM 
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov> 
Cc: Carlson, Courtney (SMD 3F06) <3F06@anc.dc.gov>; Iglesias, Adrian (SMD 3F05) <3F05@anc.dc.gov>; Al-Alami, Allam 
(DGS) <Allam.Al-Alami@dc.gov>; Dussan, Javier <Javier.Dussan@udc.edu>; Hargrove, Agyei O. (DGS) 
<agyei.hargrove@dc.gov>; Walsh, Alan <awalsh@udc.edu> 
Subject: Case #21234 University of the District of Columbia (UDC) 4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW 20008 
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To Members of the Board, 
 
As requested, please find attached the following supplemental documentation in support of BZA Case #21234 in 
preparation for the March 5, 2025 hearing: 
 

1. Motion Form 150  
2. Supplemental sheet per Motion Form 150 
3. Authorization Letter 
4. Antenna Permit #2400076 – Install (2) Omni Directional Antennas for reception 
5. Antenna Permit #2400077 – Install (4) Panel Antennas for transmission 
6. ANC Letter of Support 3F 
7. UDC Building 38 Zoning Case Studies Letter 10 28 24 

 
Sincerely, 
 
PHIL GREGORY 
SENIOR PROGRAM MANAGER 
 
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DIVISION 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
MOBILE: (703) 424-6673 
EMAIL:  Philippe.Gregory@dc.gov  
www.dgs.dc.gov 

 
 
 
 

 
 


